
From: Amanda Allnutt  
Sent: 10 December 2024 13:14 
To: Councillor David Field <david.field@medway.gov.uk> 
Subject: School streets 
 
Dear David 
 
The following is a summary of what we have experienced as a school. 
 
Impact on School Streets for Greenvale Primary School: 
 
Positive: 
 

• Quieter streets which means safer streets in the morning and at home time 
• No morning rush of cars - safer for children 
• More children are walking to school impacting their health and well-being 
• School has supported residence if they needed help applying - better 

relationship with Neighbours 
• No parents parking over Neighbours drives - so less complaints to school 
• No parking over zig-zag lines at any particular time - safer for the families 
• Less traffic means better air quality for our children 
• No complaints from parents 

Negative: 

• Contractors/visitors have to be made aware of School street and time they can 
arrive at school without a fine - all have been perfectly fine with it so far 

If you have any further questions, please ask  

Kind Regards 

Mrs Allnutt 

Head Teacher  
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